From: Nicholas Page

Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 9:30 AM
To:
Cc:
ommunications - Share ;
Subject: RE: NOPSEMA - Brief - Acceptance o
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Woodside receives initial regulatory approval for Scarborough gas project.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED

NOPSEMA’s media statement on the Scarborough OPP decision has now been issued, attached for your reference.

Nick

T T
Nicholas Page | Manager
Legislative Change, Communications & Stakeholder Relations

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
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To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
For the latest news and information
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From: Nicholas Page
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 4:28 PM

Communications - Shared Mailbox
<Communications@nopsema.gov.au>

Subject: NOPSEMA - Brief - Acceptance of Woodside Scarborough project [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Late today, NOPSEMA's CEO accepted Woodside’s Offshore Project Proposal to develop the Scarborough Gas Fields
off northern Western Australia. A brief on the OPP assessment and acceptance decision is attached. The brief
includes talking points covering the assessment, emissions, and further regulatory approvals. Also included in the
brief is a media statement that will be issued by NOPSEMA after 9am AWST / 12pm AEDT on Tuesday.

Please let me know of you have any questions regarding this matter.

Nick

B



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
For the latest news and information subscribe here.
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